



Hordle Parish Council

Serving the Communities of Tiptoe, Hordle and Everton

Agenda

Members are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the council on
19th October 2021 at 7.15pm for 7.30pm to be held at Hordle Pavilion, Vaggs Lane, Hordle, SO41 0FP.

In line with Covid guidance, attendees are encouraged to wear masks when moving around the building and are requested to maintain social distance and sanitise. If you wish to attend this meeting please contact admin@hordleparishcouncil.gov.uk to confirm a place.

1. Apologies for absence.
2. Declarations of interest in items on the agenda.
3. To confirm minutes of the last meeting held on 21st September 2021.
4. Public session for items on the agenda.
5. Planning.

NFDC Ref	Address	Works	Date
21/11342	3 HORDLE MEWS, ASHLEY LANE, HORDLE SO41 0FS	New conservatory to rear elevation of property	29/10/21
21/11384	24 FIRTREE CRESCENT, HORDLE SO41 0GT	Loft conversion with front and rear dormers	
NFDC Trees	Address	Works	Reg date
TPO/21/0488	27 GRANGE CLOSE, EVERTON, HORDLE, SO41 0TY	Alder x 1 Reduce	28/9/21
TPO/21/0476	Land adj Arnwood Copse, Everton	Oak x 4 Fell Oak x 1 Ash	23/9/21
TPO/21/0506	OAK COTTAGE, 68 EVERTON ROAD, HORDLE, SO41 0FD	Oak x 3 Reduce	5/10/21
TPO/21/0513	19 Acacia Road, Hordle, SO41 0YG	Oak x 1 Reduce	12/10/21
NPA Ref			
21/00879	3 DANEHURST NEW ROAD, TIPTOE, LYMINGTON, SO41 6FW	Application for a Certificate of Lawful Development for Proposed single storey extensions	

Planning matters –

6. To agree the bank reconciliation and statements for 30th September 2021.
7. To agree the monthly payment schedule for October 2021.
8. To note the 6-month budget out-turn.

9. To note the Minutes of the Everton Recreation Ground Enhancements Committee meeting held on 29th September 2021.
10. To agree the insurance policy renewal.
11. To agree the following policies:
 - a. Health and Safety, Home & Lone Working Policy
 - b. Code of Conduct
 - c. Grant Policy
 - d. Asset Management Plan
 - e. Press & Media Policy
12. To consider Health and Safety Issues.
13. To receive a report from the HPMC concerning plans for the Pavilion – Cllr Hill.
14. To receive a report from the ECA rep - Cllr Rook.
15. To receive a report from the Golden Hill Working Party – Cllr James.
16. To receive a report from the NF Consultative Panel – Cllr Horne.
17. To consider a response to the NPA consultation on pop up campsites. [Pop-up campsites consultation - New Forest National Park Authority \(newforestnpa.gov.uk\)](#)
18. To review the project list for 2022/23 and agree the budget setting process for 2022/23.
19. To receive the Clerk's report and correspondence.
20. To receive the Chair's report.
21. To receive reports from the County and District Councillors.
22. Matters for Information.
23. To confirm the date of the next meeting – Tuesday 16th November 2021.

Sarah Pitt Clerk and RFO

Date 13th October 2021

Hordle Parish Council, Vaggs Lane, Hordle, SO41 0FP Tel 01425 611119 clerk@hordleparishcouncil.gov.uk